State of West Virginia

Department of Administration

Purchasing Division

Request for
Quotation

709014709

2019 Washington Street East
Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-756-2800

ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY

PO BOX 3109

CHARLESTON WV

25331

T RFONUMEER - ...

707ECO005

s PAGE T

- ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TGATTENTION OF -0 -

53046-55h8-26402

JOHN JOHNSTON

ROUTE 33

BUCKHANNON,
26201

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

306-472-1750

DATE PRINTED:

“ TERMS CFSALE":

FHEIGHT TERMS

ngm i

08/01/2006'

Net Cash 30 Day

= Anderson Arranjge.

WV Dellvered

B ID_

BID OPENING DATE:
e

09/13/2006

oool

1

TO PROVIDE 4
DESCRIBED IN
353-1-R.

E-MAIL:
FAX:

EXHIBIT 2

EA

6 WHEEL DRIVE,

THERE WILL BE A M
STATE CAPITOL COM
AT 1:00 PM ON 8/31/06.
CONFERENCE WILL RESULT
CLOSE OF BUS|INESS

SEND YOUR QUESTIONS TOj:

NUESTIONS MAY BE

IT IS THE VENDORS

LIFE OF CONTRACT:

YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH

760-67

RUBBER

OPEN

WHEE|L DRIVE,
ATTACHED

LEX,

QUESTIONS: WRITTEN QUESTIONS WILL BE A
(5:00PM EST) ON WEDN

SENT

AND

TIRED ENDLOADER

END CONTRACT

RUBBER TIRED
PROCUREMENT SPECIIFICATICN

PNDATGRY PRE-BID CONF
P BUILDING 15,
FAILURE TOD ATTE
IN BID DISQUALIFICATION.

RESPONSIBILITY TO VE
QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN RE[CEIVED BY CALLIN

THIS CONTRACT BECOM
EXTENDS FOR A PE
"REASONABLE TIMEY™ THEREAFTER AS IS

$104,079.00/Each

PURCHASING DIV|IISION
ATTENTION JOHN
2019 WASHINGTON ST. E.
CHARLESTON,
VIA FAX,
JJDHNSTON2WVADMIN. GOV
304-5B8-4115

JOHNSTON

Wvl. 25305

E-MAIL,

ENDLOADER, AS

ERENCE AT THE
CONFERENCE ROOM,
ND THE PRE-BID

CCEPTED THROUGH
ESDAY 8/23/06.

OR REGULAR MAIL.

RIFY THAT THEIR
G 304-558-2402.

ES EFFECTIVE ON
RIOD OF ONE (1)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS. AND CONDITIONS: -

W/MW Bude [£La.

TELEPHONE

304- 756—2800

e
September 20,

FEI
General Manager - WV

N
25- 032 3970

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOY’

WHEN RESPONDING TC RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOCR'

2006




State of West Virginia ReqUGSt_ for = REQ NUMBER .. PAGE .
Department of Administration Quotation 707EC005 >
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East ADDRESSCORRESPORDENCE TO ATTENTIONOF.
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JGHNSTON
306-558-2602
1 ¥709014709 304-756-2800 o
| ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY ff DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
Y| PO BOX 3109 51 EQUIPMENT DIVISION
N ‘5| ROUTE 33
g CHARLESTON WV 25331 1| BRUSHY FORK ROAD
' | BUCKHANNON, WV
| B 26201 306-472-1750
~DATEPRINTED | " "TERMSOFSALE " ] =" “ SHPVIA "o oo COUFOB e e FREIGHT TERMS
08/01/2006
BID OPENING DATE- 09/13/2006 7 BIDVOPENING TIME _ Ul SOFM
CouNE 'QUANTITY fovos JCAT L TEMNUMBER | UNlTPRICE' bl AMOUNT.'f'Z'f'Z"Z
NECESSARY TO| OBTAIN A NEW CONTRACT OR RENEW THE

THE
(12)

ORIGINAL CONTRACT|.
NOT EXCEED TWELVE
TIME™ THE VENDOR
ANY REASON UPON GIVING
THIRTY (30) PAYS WRITTE

CONTRACT DOCUMENT|, THE

RENEWAL :
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SUBMITTED TOl THE

DAYS PRIOR T[0 THE
BE IN ACCORDANCE

ORIGINAL CONTRACT
(1) YEAR PER|IODS,.

EXPIR
WITH
AND

CANCELLATION;:

SUPPLIED ARE

OPEN MARKET
AUTHORIZE A
MARKET,
ESTIMATE,
DIATE DELIVERY IN

QUANTITIES:

STATE SPENDING UNIT.

"REASONABLE TIME"™
DURING
MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR
THE DIRECTOR 0OF

MONTHS.

N NOTICE.

UNLESS SPECIFIC PROVIS|IONS ARE STIPULATED IN THIS
CONDITIONS,

SET HEREIN ARE FIRM FOR THE LIFE OF THE CONTRACT.

TERMS,

THIIS CONTRACT MAY BE RENEWED
SPENDING UNIT AND VENDOR,
DIRECITOR OF PURCHASING THIRTY (30)

ATION DATE.

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
SHALL BE LIMITED

THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHAS|ING RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS CONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPON WRITTEN
MOTICE TO THE VENDOR IF THE COMMODITIES AND/OR SERVICES
OF AN INFERIOR QUALITY OR
WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE BID AND

CLAUSE: THE DIRECTOR DF PURCHASING MAY
SPEND[ING UNIT TO PURCHASE
WITHOUT THE FILING OF A REQUISITION OR COST
ITEMS SPECIF|IED ON THIS CONTRACT FOR IMME-
EMERGENCIES DUE TO UNFORESEEN CAUSES
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DELAYS IN TRANSPORTATION
OR AN UNANTIICIPATED INCREASE IN THE VOLUME OF WORK).

QUANTITIES LISTED IN THE
APPROXIMATIONS ONLY, BASED ON ESTIMATE|S SUFPLIES BY THE
IT IS UNDERSTOQOD

PERIOD SHALL
THIS "REASONABLE

PURCHASING

AND PRICING

UPON THE MUTUAL

SUCH RENEWAL SHALL

TO TWO (2) ONE

DO NOT CONFORM
CONTRACT HEREIN

ON THE OPEN

REQUISITION ARE

AND AGREED THAT

..SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND. CONDITIONS .

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR’
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State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division
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T A PERCENTAGE.
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Request for
Quotation

oo o RENOMBER . PAGE-

707ECO005 4

-~ ADDRBESS CORRESPONDENCE TOATTENTIONOF. - - .

JOHN JOHNSTON

306-558-2602

GOVERNMENTAL; BENCH MAR
PUBLISHED PRIICE L|ISTS.
SHOULD BE RECEIVED IN

PURCHASING AT LEAST 30
DATE OF THE {INCREASE.

PRICE ADJUSTMENT,| THE

ACCEPT THE PRICE ADJUS
ACCORDINGLY |OR REJECT

CANCEL THE CONTRACT.

VENDOR PR
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A. APPLICATIION IS MAD
REASON CHECKED:

{ ) BIDDER| IS AN IND
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1 *709014709 304-756-2800 T
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g PO BOX 3109 ﬁ EQUIPMENT DIVISION
N )| ROUTE 33
g CHARLESTON WV 25331 ;{ZBRUSHY FORK ROAD
91 BUCKHANNON, WV
L] [ 26201 304-472-1750
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;' “SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS .~
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FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingtion Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

*709014709 306-756-2800
ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Request for
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L _REG'NUMBER. L PAGE.” o
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PO BOX 3109

CHARLESTON WV

25331

EQU
ROU
BRU
BUC

2

Cod ez

IPMENT DIVISION
TE 33

SHY FORK RODAD
KHANNON, WV

6201 304-472-1750

DATEPRINTED . - i

CTERMS'OF SALE" i o]t m o
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REASON CHECK

( ) BIDDER
DURING THE L
75% 0OF THE E
ARE RESIDENT
THE STATE CO
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State of West Virginia

Purchasing Division

Department of Administration

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Request for [ ———mronmwEer =

Quotation 707EC005

L PAGET .

T ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTENTION OFT - -

JOHN JOHNSTON
306-558-2402

1 *¥709014709 304-756-2800 ]

.1 ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY | DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

¢l PO BOX 3109 f‘.’; EQUIPMENT DIVISION

N 4| ROUTE 33

g CHARLESTON WV 25331 -7.| BRUSHY FORK ROAD

. 2] BUCKHANNON, WV

] a5 26201 304-672-1750

DATE PRINTED. UL TERMS OF SALE o [T sHI VA s e b B e e + FREIGHTTERMS 00

08/01/2006
BID OPENING DATE: 09/13/2006 _ BI1D OPENING TIME _ 01 SUPM
s LFNE QUAN.TITY. o '.::i_.lOP.:: %’;{ _7 ITEM NUMBER i : UNITPRlCE A AMOUNT

ORDER ISSUED|; OR

BIDDER IN AN

CONTRACT OR

BY SUBMISSION OF
DISCLOSE ANY)
PURCHASING D
TAX AND REVE

IVISI

COMMISSIONER

UNDER PENALT|Y OF
CODE 61-5-313|,
CERTIFICATE

(B) ASSESS A PENALTY
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 5% OF THE BID AMOUNT
AND THAT SUCH PENALTY THE CONTRACTING
AGENCY OR DEDUCTED FROM ANY UNPAID BALANCE ON THE

PURCHASE ORDER.

THIS
REASONABL
ON AND AUTHORIZES THE
NUE T0O DISCLOSE TO THE DIRECTOR OF
PURCHASING APPROPRIATE
BIDDER HAS PAID THE RE
THAT SUCH INFORMATION
TAXES PAID NDOR ANY OTH

LAW F
BIDDER H
IS TRUE AND ACCURATE IN AL
THAT IF A CONTRACT IS

AGAINST SUCH

WILL BE FPAID TO

CERTIFICATE,
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IFYING THAT
TAXES, PROVI

INFORMATION VER
QUIRED BUSINESS
DOES NOT CONTAIN

THAT THIS
L RESPECTS;

EREBY CERTIFIES

ISSUED TD BIDDER

CONTAINED WITHIN [THIS [CERTIFICATE CHANGES DURING THE
TERM OF THE [CONTRACT, BIDDER WILL NOTIFY THE PURCHASING
DIVISION IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY.

BIDDER:
September 20,| 2006
DATE:| ~--cfo il i e
SIGNED: -=-- e 2 g VR i TR . _LA
Michael K. Bufrke
7L -General Manager - WY __________

BIDDER AGREES TO
Y REQUESTED INFORMATION TO THE

THE AMOUNTS OF
ER INFORMATION DEEMED BY THE TAX
TO BE CONFIDENTIAL.

DR FALSE SWEARING (WEST VIRGINIA

AND IF ANYTHING

Anderson_Equipmernt _Company_._-

OF

DED

AND

- SEE-REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND.CONDITIONS

“ToATE

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for == ARG NUMBER .. BAGE: "
Department of Administration Quotation 707EC005 7
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East TADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTENTION OF:
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
306-5H8-2402
— %*709014709 304-756-2800 S
_ ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY ;j DIVISION OF HIGHUWAYS
g PO BOX 3109 -ﬁ EQUIPMENT DIVISION
3 ‘14 ROUTE 33
g CHARLESTON WY 25331 71 BRUSHY FORK ROAD
91 BUCKHANNON, WV
- ] 26201 304-672-1750
T DATEPRINTED. | | TEAMSOFSALE -7 [ SHIBVIA 0 ST FORS e PREIGHTTERMS .
08/01/2006
BEDOF’E_N*NG_DATE 09/13/2006 _ ] _}}I_D_‘ OPENING TIME _ 01:30PM _
ComE QUANTITY g -QU_DP?” _ _?\_l’g o TEMNUMEER UNWPR‘CE' : AMOUNT
x CHECK ANY [COMBINATION OF PREFERENCE |CONSIDERATION(S)
IN EITHER "A"™ OR ["B"™, [OR BOTH ™A™ AND "B"™ WHICH YOU ARE
ENTITLED TO RECEIVE. [YOU MAY REQUEST UP TO THE MAXIMUM
5% PREFERENCE FOR| BOTH ™A™ AND "B"™.
(REV. 12/003
NOT|ICE
A SIGNED BID| MUST| BE SUBMITTED TO:
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHAS|ING DIVISION
BUILDING 15
2019 WASHINGTON SITREET, EAST
CHARLES[TON, WV 25305-0130
THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE| OR THE BID MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:
SEALED BID
BUYER: 33
RFQ. NO.: 707ECQO05
BID OPENING DATE AND TIME
PLEASE PROVIDE A [FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT| IS NECESSARY
TO CONTACT YOU REGARDING YOUR BID:
: " SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS . & S
SIGNATURE [ TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request. fOl‘ oo REONUMBER - - o ] [ PAGE .. ]
Department of Administration  Quotation Z07EC005 3
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East — ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTENTION OF ]
Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
306-558-2402
—1 ¥709014709 304-756-2800 s
| ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY = DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
E PO BOX 3109 _ﬁ EQUIPMENT DIVISION
n :| ROUTE 33
“g CHARLESTON WV 25331 7:] BRUSHY FORK ROAD
©| BUCKHANNON, WV
N i 26201 306-472-1750
DATEPRINTED [ - "TERMSOFSALE . -'T{:LSHﬁ?wgpzaii}f}_ﬁ;iﬁﬁﬁ' fFOB{ﬂ3ff}:g;'{;L.';FBEGHITEBMSf;
08/01/20046
BIS OPENING DATE: 09/13/2006 BID OPENING TIME _ 01:30PM

CLNE L ouaNmTy oo sdop ke GRT e

L UNITRRICE i p UNT

UAMOUNT [

% XK KX XK

THIS| IS THE END OF RFQ

CONTACT PERSON (PLEASE, PRINT CLEARLY):

Brian Cantrell

707ECl005 xxxxxx TOTAL: $104,079.00/eac

=3

~_  SEE REVERSE-SIDE FOR TERMS AND.CONDITIONS

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




NOTE: Vendor should type Bidder's Evaluation Report 29

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO 353-1-R

4 WHEEL DRIVE, RUBBER TIRED, ENDLOADER

NOTE TO BIDDER:  Procurement Specification No. 353-1-R, Paragraph 2 0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION

Reference Requisition No :  707EC005

Biddet's Name: Anderson Equlpment Company

Address: P. G. Box 3109 cCharleston, WV 25331

Telephone Number:  304-756-2800

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: 21 YRS.

6 YRS

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:

X42 DELIVERY:

X4 21 Delivery date of completed representative unit: 60 Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement
X4 2 2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: 180 Calendar Days After Date of

Purchase Agreement



‘ 23
X50 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1 Prices for endloaders in quantities of 1-10 $104,079.00 perunit
11-20 $104,079.00 per unit
21-30 $104,079.00 per unit
31 and over $104,079.00 perunit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6 1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

Kawasaki 60ZvV 2006
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? X YES NO

If not, why?

X672 Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the Equipment
Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? X YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6 2 of Bidders Evaluation Report)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? X YES NO




24

X6 2
2-10-00
EQUIPMENT PREVENIATIVE MAINTENANCE QUES TIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNI:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:

BELIS: DESCRIPTION: PAR] NUMBERS:

GVW: AXLE CAPACITY: FRONT: REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:

REAR MAKE & SIZE:

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGIH: WIDTH: LENGTH:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: CCA:

TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART #

FUEL PUMP OR INIECTION PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:

STARTIER MAKE: PART #

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: PART #

TRANS MAKE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL.:

FILTERS MAKE PART NO LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER IYPE
OI1. ENGINE

AIR INNER TRANSMISSION

AJR QUTER POWER STEERING

FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC

FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS

COOLANI BRAKTE FLUID

HYDRAULIC COQOLANT

OTHER OIHER




X6.3 TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic
Training X YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
X YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on

the individual purchase ordet? X YES NO
If NO, explain time frame
Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished to the Training Academy? X YES NO

X64 If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i e., videos, projectors,
required in conducting the training? X YES NO

X641 Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator
procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit? *  YES NO

If NO, explain

X65 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6 5

of specifications X YES, NO

Is warranty literature attached? X YES NO
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X65 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER
OR MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF
PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH (If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1 Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
1 year or 1,500 hours whichever accurrs £irst from

delivery date.

7 Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be
performed at manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s
representative.

All warranty work to be done at an Anderson

Equipment Company facility unless it is a machine down

emergency -
3 List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list
availability levels, if known.
Charleston, WV

Fairmont, WV

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price
for parts that bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 0 % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 0 % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 0 % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted
to Division of Highways? X YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A Shop Rate $ 0 per mechanic hour
B. Travel Time Charge $ O per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) O ; port to port O
C Mileage Charge $ 0 per vehicle mile
(Specitfy if one-way 0 ;porttoport _ 0
D Field Mechanic Rate $ 0 per mechanic hour
E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: until warranty expires
F. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: 0 %
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X66 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for
Evaluation Committee bid determination? X YES NO

X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics
not specified herein, but which are necessary o provide a complete unit, be furnished
with the unit and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to

those which are advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?
X YES NO

X6.7 1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included
except those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by
specification are not to be furnished? X YES NO

X6.7 2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law
included? X YES NO

X70 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT
The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare
the actual bid unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then
such exception may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the
manufacturer. The Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's
substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

Manufacturer: Kawasaki Model: 602V

X8 0 Endloader Specification:

X8.1 Operating weight: 20,010 pounds (exclusive of tire ballast)

X8.1.1 Breakout force: 18,500  pounds

21' 10 5/8
X872  Overall length (bucket lowered): foot

%83  Does loader have articulated frame and full hydraulic power steering?
X YES NO

X831 Tipping load straight:17,420 pounds



X84  Overall height: 10' 2 5/8" to top of cab

X841 Dumping clearance at maximum height and 45° dump angle: 108"  inches

X85 Are units provided with a quick coupler system for interchangeability of attachments,

controlled from operator station X YES___ NO
X86 Do machine(s) have vandalism package/keyed alike? X YES NO
X8 7  Ate daily services done from ground level? X YES NO
X838  Engine:
X881 Is engine manufacturers water cooled diesel powered providing _ 119 HP and

torque to operate machine and hydraulic system at maximum efficiency?
X _YES NO

Specify HP: _ 119

X838.2 s unit equipped with manufacturer’s standard governor with key shut off, wire
sealed by Manufacturer? X YES NO
X8 8.3 Engine equipped with an engine block water heating element (1 500-2000
watt)? X _YES NO
X884 Does heating element have male plug easily accessible, 110 volt AC?
X _YES NO

X89 Engine Lubrication:

X89.1 Has full pressure lubrication with oil filter and oil by-pass system?
X __YES NO
X89.2 Is engine equipped with oil cooler? X _YES NO

X810  Cooling System:

X8101 Is cooling system of manufacturers maximum to allow full capability of operation
for all seasons? X YES NO

X8.10.2 Cooling system supplied with Dex-Cool or equal extended life anti freeze to
-34°F? X YES NO

X810.3 Is coolant filter provided if recommended manufacturer for this application?

X YES NO
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X811  Air Induction System:

X811.1 Is dry type (2 stage) dual element air cleaner with pre-cleaner provided?
X YES NO
X8112 Does unit have dash mounted air filter restriction indicator that is visible when
service is required ? % __YES NO

X812  Exhaust System:

X8.12.1 Is complete exhaust system manufacturers standard for unit specified?
X YES NO
X8.12.2 Is exhaust pipe rain proof? x_YES NO

X8.13  Electrical System:

Xg131 [s unit provided with manufacturers noise suppression wiring?
x _YES NO
X8132 Is system 12 volts/24 volts negative ground X YES NO
X8133 Are heavy duty CCA battery(s) provided? X YES NO
CCA 470 at reserve capacity 130 minutes @ 80 degrees
0 degrees Fahrenheit Fahrenheit

X8.14  Charging System:

X8 141 Alternator AMPS: 50 with internal regulator? X YES NO

X8.15  Engine Fuel System:

X8.15.1 Is fuel capacity at least 12 working houts ¥ YES NO
X8152 Is unit provided with a fuel/water separator? X YES NO
X8.15.3 Is dual stage fuel filtering provided? X YES NO
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X816  Transmission:

X816.1 Is transmission full power shift with torque converter capable of "on the Go"
shifting in all ranges? X YES NO
Does it have full automatic feature with on-board diagnostic capabilities and
kickdown controls X YES NO

X8.16.2 Is torque converter capable of handling maximum power output of engine?

X YES NO

X8163 - Number of forward speeds 3 Number of reverse speeds _ 3 7
Top forward ground speed: _21.1 HP
X8.16.4 Is neutral start switch provided for safety purposes? v YES NO
X817  Differential:
X8171 Is front and rear differential manufacturers conventional type? X YES NO
X818  Axles:
X8.18 1 Is front axle fixed? X YES NO
X8.182 Oscillation of rear axle: 24  degrees
X819  Brakes:
X8.19.1 Is Manufacturers recommended emergency braking system provided?
x __YES NO
X8.192 Is emergency brake independent of service brake? X YES NO
X8.193 Are service brakes powered assisted hydraulic actuated? X __YES NO
X8.194 Are service brakes wet disk type? X YES NO
X820 Hydraulic System:
X8.201 Does unit provide hydraulic lift, lower, dump, roll back and float
X _YES__NO
Does unit have third spool auxiliary valve and cab controllerx___ YES NO




X8.202

X8203

X8204

X8205

X8206

X821

X821.1

X82112

X8213

X822

X8221

Xg8222

X8223

X822.4

X8225

X8226

X8227

X8228

Are hydraulic cylinders double action chrome plated piston type?

x YES NO
Is hydraulic oil cooler provided if recommended by manufacturer?
%_YES NO

Is sight glass provided for daily service checks? X YES NO
Hydraulic system relief pressure: 3000 PS1
Is Manufacturers standard hydraulic filtering system provided?

x___YES NO

Tires and Wheels:
Are wheels manufacturers recommended size for unit bid? __x  YES NO
Specify size 15.5 x 25
Are tires grader/loader type tubeless radials front and rear? X YES NO
Specifysize: _15.5 x 25 12
Overall tire width (outside left to outside right): 7 feet 7 inches
Cab and related accessories:

Is cab OSHA approved ROPS? X YES NO
Is cab insulated and pressurized? X YES NO
Is cab equipped with heater, defroster, air conditioning installed by the
manufacturer? _ X YES NO
Is cab equipped with wipers and washers front and rear? x YES NO
Is Manufacturers tinted safety glass at all locations? x YES NO
Are left and right rear view mirrors and in cab rear view mirror provided?

x __YES NO
Does cab have one (1) lockable entry door? X YES NO
Are doors hinged at rear to provide front to back opening X YES NO

10
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X8229 Is unit provided with non-skid steps and hand holds X YES NO

X8.22.10 Is seat cloth type with scotchguard or equal and with adjustable seat belt
X _YES NO

X822.11 Is seat equipped with adjustable arm rests? X YES NO
X82212 Does seat provide height and weight adjustments? X YES NO
X822.13 Is unit equipped with adjustable tilt and telescoping steering wheel for easier
operator control? See Addendum X YES NO
X822.14 Are fenders provided front and rear? X YES NO
X822.15 Is fire extinguisher provided and mounted on unit? X YES NO
X822.16 Is AM/FM radio provided and installed in unit? X YES NO

X823  Lighting System:

X823 1 Is unit equipped with two (2) hi/low halogen beam front lights for tramming and
working? X YES NO
X8232 Does unit have four (4) work lights; two (2} front/two (2) rear cab mounted work
lights X YES NO
X8233 Does unit have flash/turn signals (front and rear),stoplights, and taillights?
X YES NO
X8234 Does unit have console and dome lighting? X YES NO
X8235 Is unit equipped with low profile high intensity strobe light mounted at top rear
of cab as specified X YES NO

If NO, explain

X8236 Is unit equipped with audible OSHA approved reverse alarm? X YES NO

X8237 Is articulation locking bar and pin provided? X YES NO
X824  Unit Instrumentation:

X8241 Tachometer? x__YES NO

11
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X8242 Speedometer? X YES NO
X8243 Does hour meter operate from engine operation? ¥ YES NO
X824 4 Fuel gauge? X YES NO
X824.5 Ammetet/ or volt meter? YES X NOGSEE BELOW
Machine has warning light. . . S

XB246 Does coolant temperature mglcator have audible buzzer or visual warning light?

X YES NO
X8.24.7 Does engine oil pressure indicator have audible buzzer or visual warning light?

X YES NO
X8 248 Does unit have transmission oil temperature indicator? x YES NO
X8249 Does unit have transmission oil pressure indicator? YES ¥ NO

XRB.24 10 All features considered to be standard equipment not addressed above:

Yes

X82411 Will unit be delivered to WV DOH with manufacturer’s safety decals and features
intact? X YES NO

X824 12 Is one (1) complete set of replacement filters for each unit provided?
X YES NO

X825 Bucket:

X8.25.1 Bucket capacity struck: 1 .75 CuYd Heaped capacity: 2.1 CuYd
X8252 Bucket width: 96 inches
X8.253 Bucket roll back 50 _ degrees at ground level and dump at full height
45 degrees
X8254 Does unit have automatic return to work leveler for bucket and attachments
x _YES NO
X8.255 Are replaceable cutting edge and bottom wear strips provided x _ YES NO

12



X8256

X8.1257

X826

Xg.26.1

X826.2

X8263

X8264

X8.265

X8206

X827

X8271

X8272

X8.28

X8.281

X8282

X8.2873

X8.28.4

Is cutting edge welded to bucket and bolt on replaceable cutting edge mounted.

under it? X YES NO
Digging depth below horizontal (bucket level): __ 3 inches
Forks:
Are forks heavy duty steel construction? Xx_YES NO
Is carriage of heavy duty steel construction? X YES NO
Carriage size: .75 inch side plates and 67 inches wide?
Tines/Forks: 6  incheswideand __ 48 inches long
Tines/Forks: 2 inches thick at heel and forged solid steel
X YES NO
Tines/Forks mounted on 2.5 inches diameter round bar
Adjustable laterally 1.0 inches
Material Handling Boom:
Is material handling boom of heavy duty construction with hook?
X YES NO
Boomhas 3  locking sections Boomreach: 12 _feet
Paint:
Is endloader painted Federal Standard White 595A (NO. 17875)?
X YES NO
Will detail/decorative stripes be provided and installed on unit by successful
bidder? £ YES NO
Are stripe(s) width 4 inches as specified? X YES NO
Does striping method and striping material meet required specifications quoted in
sections 8.28.4; 8 28.5; and 8.28 67 X YES NO
If NO, explain

13
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X8287 Describe color and type of matetial of upper stripe:
A super high intensity retroflective sheeting of
microprismatic retroreflective elements appro¥. .008" thick
and approx. 47,000 micro prisms per sguare inch. Dark Blue in color
X82828 Describe color and type of material of lower stripe:

Same as above.

Light Gold in color.

8289 Will bidder consult WV DOH on proposed striping? x __YES NO
X828 10 Has bidder attached paint plan (chips/samples/striping details) to compliance
form? YES x NO
If no will samples be submitted? X YES NO
X828.11 Describe manufacturers paint procedure as specified in sections 830.11; 8.30 12;
and 8 30 13

Unit to be Cleaned, degreased, priméred and painted.

X82814 Is white paint specified applied over top of manufacturer’s standard color?
X YES NO

X828 15 Are areas of distinct coloz(s) (e g. safety reason) be painted as they normally
would? X YES NO

X829  Does proposed unit meet or exceed the "OSHA of 1970" and/or subsequent changes?
X YES NO

X830 Does unit conform to the advertising guidelines? X YES NO

X831  Preventive Maintenance and Operators Orientation/Training:

X8311 Have you attached a copy of proposed training program. Attach schedule
describing course offered with a brief explanation of each subject with the time
required for each class. Do not attach instruction material or manuals. Will
you furnish all training aids; i e. videos, projectors, etc., required in conducting
the training? x YES NO

14
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RFQ No 707EQ005 3

AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states:
No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its political subdivisions to any

vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective wvendor or a related party to the vendor or
prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owned is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in the

aggregate

DEFINITIONS:
‘Debt” means any assessment premium penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any

of its political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment defaulted
workers’ compensation premium, penaity or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be
paid to the state or any of its political subdivisions, mcluding any interest or additional penalties accrued

thereon

'Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form
or business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions

Political subdivision” means any county commission: municipality; county board of education: any
instrumentality established by a county or municipality; any separate corporation or instrumentality established
by one or more counties or municipalities, as permitted by law; or any public body charged by law with the
performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one or more counties or

municipalities

‘Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability
company of any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever related to any vendor by blood,
marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with
the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed

five percent of the total contract amount

EXCEPTICN:
The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to

chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment
and the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and
the vendor is not in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement

LICENSING:
The vendor must be licensed in accordance with an

West Virginia
CONFIDENTIALITY:

The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally
tdentifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is

the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the
agency's policies, procedures and rules Vendors should visit www state wy us/admin/purchase/privacy for

the Notice of Agency Confidentiality Policies

Under penaity of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
acknowledges the information in this said affidavit and are in compliance with the requirements as stated

y and all state requirements to do business with the state of

Vendor's Name: Anderson Equipment Company

" £
Authorized Signature: Wmﬂ ' i{\w /_,,_0 .. Date: September 20, 2006
{ A=

No Debt Affidavit
Revised 0 2/08/06
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760-47

TIRED ENDLOADER
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ADDENDUM #1

4 WHEEL DRIVE, RUBBER TIRED ENDLOADER

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:

FROM:
40

10:

FROM:
472

T0O:
42

FROM:
311

T0:
8§11

40

REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST (2" Sentence)

If requested, the time period for testing and evaluation shall be seven (7) calendar
days following receipt of the unit

REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST (27 Sentence)

If requested, the time period for testing and evaluation shall be seven (7) wotking
days following receipt of the unit

DELIVERY (2"° Paragraph — 2™ Sentence)

Delivery is preferred within approximately 100 days
DELIVERY (2™ Paragraph — 2™ Sentence)

Delivery is preferred within 185 days

Unit shall have a breakout force of 22,000 pounds minimum

Unit shall have a breakout force of 18,500 pounds minimum



FROM:
84

T0:
84

FROM:
841

10:
841

FROM:
8182

TO:
) 8182

FROM:
82213

TO:
82213

ADDENDUM #1

4 WHEEL DRIVE, RUBBER TIRED ENDLOADER

Overall height 10 feet 8 inches to top of cab (maximum).

Overal] height 10 feet 9 inches to top of cab (maximum)

Dumping clearance at maximum height and 45° dump angle shall be 110
inches minimum

Dumping clearance at maximum height and 45° dump angle shall be 108
inches minimum.

Rear axle should osciflate 13 degrees minimum.

Rear axle should oscillate 11 degrees minimum.

Unit shall have adjustable tilt and telescoping steering wheel for easier
operator control.

Unit should have adjustable tilt and telescoping steering wheel for easier
operator control



FROM:
8253

TO0:
8253

FROM:
82772

10:
8272

ADDENDUM #1

4 WHEEL DRIVE, RUBBER TIRED ENDLOADER

Bucket shall roll back 50 degrees at ground level and dump at 45 degrees
minimum at full height.

Bucket shall roll back 40 degrees at ground level and dump at 45 degrees
minimum at full height

Boom of three (3) locking sections with a minimum each of approximately
12 feet.

Boom of three (3) locking sections with a minimum reach of 12 feet.



ADDENDUM #1

4 WHEEL DRIVE, RUBBER TIRED ENDLOADER

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

X4.0 REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST (2" Sentence)

No Change Required

X472 DELIVERY (2" Paragraph — 2" Sentence)

No Change Required

X811 No Change Required
X8 4 No Change Required
X841 No Change Required
X8182 No Change Required
X822.13 No Change Reguired
X8253 No Change Required

X8272 No Change Required
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